From: LeMay, Stacey (SEN)

To: Simeone, Thomas (SEN)
Subject: FW: Rep. Fluker Oakley co-sponsorship of S.2016
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 5:27:43 PM

From: Healy, Ashley (HOU) <Ashley.Healy@mahouse.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 3:41 PM

To: LeMay, Stacey (SEN) <Stacey.LeMay@masenate.gov>
Subject: Rep. Fluker Oakley co-sponsorship of S.2016

Dear Stacey,
| hope this email finds you well!

| am writing because Rep. Brandy Fluker Oakley has requested to have her co-sponsorship of S.2016,
An Act to ensure gender parity and racial and ethnic diversity on public boards and commissions,
removed. The Representative intended to co-sponsor H.3095, An Act to promote diversity on public
boards and commissions, so her signing on to S.2016 was done in error.

Please let me know if you need any further information from our office. | truly appreciate your
assistance with this matter!

Kind regards,
Ashley

Ashley C. Healy, Esq. (she/her)

Legislative Aide and Coordinator of the

Ellen Story Commission on Postpartum Depression
Office of State Representative Brandy Fluker Oakley

12t suffolk District

State House, Room 236

0:(617) 722-2430 x 8465

C: (917) 287-7386
Twitter/Instagram: @ppdcommission
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